
4. What was the amount of his tender ? Aspy Bay, Victoria county, N.S. ? If so, what la
5. Did he comply with the terms of the office? it ? Will the report of the engineer on this
6. If not, in what respect, if any, were the proposed work be soon laid on the Table of the

siecifications not complied with ? House ?
2. When will a wharf be built at Seymour

The MINISTER 0F MARINE AND Point, Victoria county, N.S., for which a sum
FISIIERIES (Sir Louis Davies). 1. N. Rob- of money was voted last session ?
ertson was relieved of his duties as super- 3. Will a wharf be built at Iona, Victoria
Intendent of the Parlianent grounds in county, N.S., this year, and at what estimated
August. 1889. when it was decided by the cOst ?
then Minister of Publie Works. under the The MINISTER OF MARINE AND
authority of Council, to execute by contract' FISHERIES (Sir Louis Davies). 1. No. not
the work of taking care of the grounds. yet. 2. Plan and specification in course of
whieh had hitherto been performed by day I)reparation. 3. Until the Suppleinentary
labour under the superintendence of Mr. Estimates are brought down. I an ot in a
Robertson. 2. 3 and 4. No tenders were position to answer.
asked when the contract was tirst iade in
1889. M'r. Robertson being given the work ROADMASTER AT RIVER DU LOUP-
for one year at $6.000, but in June, 1890. PATRICK LAVRY.
public tenders were asked, and Mr. Roberr-
son. being the only tenderer, was awarded MIr. DECIIENE asked.
the contract for three ye'irs at the price of Whether the Governnent paid the costs of the
$5.000 per year. This contract was extended inquiry instituted in the case of Patrick Lavry,
for three years without tender up to the 1st foreman at St. Louise Station, then roadmaster
July, 1896. In December. 189G. public ten- at Rî%-Pr du Loup, and if so, to whom-,was
ders were ealled for. the lowest heing that Lavry's lawyer a13o paid, and if so, how xnucb ?
of J. N. Grives. and that tender w-a'S ae- The MINISTER TF R.ADLWPYS AN
cepted. 5 and .l.Ie carried out the contract (1 XL .Blair). The intercolonial
and the extnsions thereof in accordance. Wehpaeid r. J.E. Bedard fortservices
with the specilication. ainqexpenses in the case of Patrick Lavry.

ders wereaTl E INTERCOONIg hL Lavry's lawyer las not been pad by the
RAILWAY. railway.

PACIFIC CABLE FROM BRITISH COL-
Vhtther tenders o.ere callcd for, for the con- UMBIA TO AU

struction of gates on the Intercolonial Railway in
189? ? If so. who made the lowest tender, and' îr BEATTIE asked,
what was the pri.ce' paid per gate?

JSTRALIA.

zf-- Is it the Intention o! the Government to takeThe MINISTER OF RAILWAYS ANDiATue INISER 0 RALWAYSAND action towariis securing the laying ofa
CANALS (Mr. Blair). Yes, tenders were cable from British Columbia to Australia, there-
called for the construction of gates on the wcv lth Ituperial cire o! 4legraphic
Intercolonial Railway for the year 1897.c mnunication?
Charles McNe's, of New Glasgow, N.S., The "NISTER 0F TRADE AND COM-
tender was the lowest. The price paid per MERCE (Sir Richard Cartwright). That
gate as about 1.89. mat ter is now under the Gonsideratton o

any f 1 ction'? towrd securing the laying of aA~7LA

POSTMASTER AT PICTOU, N .S.

Sir CHARLES HIBBERT TUPPER
asked,

1. Did the hon. the Postmxaster General or the
hon. the LMinister of Public Works make or
cause to be made a proposal or intimation that
the postmaster at Pictou, N.S., should be jani-
tor as well, and live in the post office building,
accepting rent, fuel, &c., in lieu of janitor's
salary?

2. Did the hon. the Postmaster General or the
hon. the Minister of Public Works, on or about
October, 1896, propose this or any arrangement
of this character ?

The MINISTER OF MARINE AND
FISHERIES (Sir Louis Davies). 1. Yes. 2.
Yes.

HARBOUR OF REFUGE, ASPY BAY,
N\'.S.

Mr. BETIHUNE asked,
1. Has the Government come to any declslon

as to the making of a harbour of refuge at
Mr. TAYLOR.

ORDER OF PROCEDURE.

Sir CHARLES TUPPER. Before the no-
tices of motion are called, I would sug-
gest that in order to save time, we should
go lthrough the list and take the unopposed
motions. I would ask the Government not
to order motions to stand where there Is
no disposition to diseuss them, but simply
to have the papers brought down. A num-
ber of motions have been requested by the
Government to stand in cases which It Is
considered important that we should have
the information at once.

The MINLSTER OF MARINE AND
IHISHERIE)S (SIr Louis Davies). I do not
think the last time this course was adopt-
ed the Government asked any undiseussed
motions to stand.

Sir CHARLES HIBBERT TUPPER. I
think It was done because the fMInIster

&Mr. DECIIENE asked,
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